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Addendum 1 
RFP 2018-01 

Website Design, Development, and Hosting 
 

DATE: November 29, 2018 
 
TO:  Prospective Vendors 
 
FROM: Lynn Robinson, Board of Governors Purchasing 
 
SUBJECT: Addendum 1 to RFP2018-01 
 

 
This addendum serves as notice of the following change(s): 
 
Deletions are indicated by “strikethrough” or reference.  Additions, deletions or 
replacements are indicated by highlighting. 
 

1. Section 3.4 Critical Event Dates 
 

Event Date 

Request for Proposal (RFP) released on 
Vendor Bid System 

11/27/2018 

Technical Questions due from prospective 
Proposers (only email inquiries will be 
accepted). 

12/4/2018 @ 5PM 

Anticipated posting of Questions and 
Answers to the Florida Vendor Bid System 
website (via addendum) at: 
http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu 

12/11/2018 
12/13/2018 
 

TECHNICAL AND COST PROPOSALS 
ARE DUE (Electronic delivery PDF or 
Word format) 

12/21/2018 @ 3PM 

Technical proposals will be opened 12/21/2018 @ 3PM 
PUBLIC OPENING 
325 West Gaines Street, Turlington 
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Building, Room 1605, Tallahassee. Fl. 
32399 

Anticipated Evaluation of Technical 
Proposals 

12/27/2018 – 1/9/2019 

Cost Proposals will be opened 1/9/2019 @ 3PM 
PUBLIC OPENING 
325 West Gaines Street, Turlington 
Building, Room 1605, Tallahassee, Fl. 
32399 

Anticipated Posting of Notice of Intent to 
Award 

1/11/2019 

Anticipated Contract Start Date 1/21/2019 
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